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Hi Clerk Team,

Please see below correspondence regarding agenda report item for Town Square Park and
Amphitheater User Fees.

Thank you,

Crystal Arora
g MANAGEMENT ANALYST
% CITY OF MURRIETA
MURRIETYA  |o:(951)461-6119
_ Carora@MurrietaCA.gov
1 Town Square | Murrieta, CA 92562
www.MurrietaCA.gov | Connect with us

Senior Center/Youth Center/Community Center Hours: Monday to Friday, 8 a.m.—5 p.m.
My Schedule: Monday to Thursday, 7 a.m. — 6 p.m., with every Friday off

From: Patrick Ellis <patrick@mwcoc.org>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 10:50 AM

To: Ambrose, Brian <BAmbrose@MurrietaCA.gov>; Frasso, Laura <LFrasso@ MurrietaCA.gov>; Kolek, Lea
<Lkolek@MurrietaCA.gov>

Subject: FW: Attached Image

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi All,

[ just wanted to drop a note and suggestion since I will not be at the council meeting on
Tuesday night. I read through the agenda report for the Proposed User fees for Town
Square Park and don’t see anything that would be an issue. I do have one suggestion and 1
am not sure if it will be discussed or not, but as you will see in the attached document,
there is one item that I think you should remove from the Policy and Operation
Framework. Excluding alcohol makes no sense in this day and age. Just wanted you all to
know. Thanks again great job.

Patrick Ellis, ACE

President/CEO

Murrieta/Wildomar Chamber of Commerce
www.MWCoC.org
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Chairman of the Board
Riverside County Workforce Development Board
www.RivcoWorkforce.com

26442 Beckman Ct.
Murrieta, CA 92562
951-677-7916 x1 office
805-338-8625 cell
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———— Want to learn more about being a Strategic Partner? Contact patrick@mwcoc.org ———

From: MurrietaChamberCommerce <copier.murrietachamber@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 11:46 AM

To: Patrick Ellis <patrick@mwcoc.org>

Subject: Attached Image
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XXi.

XXii.

xxiii.

D.

Other than City-hosted events, City personnel are not available
during special events to service waste receptacles.

Special Event Fees

A.

Event hosts must pay the City’s base current fees and deposits for
Special Event Permit applications at the time of application submittal.

Through the Special Event Committee process, event hosts will
receive an itemized cost estimate based on the scope and scale of the
proposed event for City services. The ultimate amount of fees
charged are subject to change as they are based on the City’s actual
costs.

These costs are at the expense of the event host.

A minimum deposit of $1,500 is required for all events. Depending
on the scope and scale of the event, an additional deposit may be
required to ensure the facility is left in the same condition it was
found or to allow the City to make repairs, including turf replacement
if deemed necessary. The value of any additional deposit will be
determined through the Special Event Permit application process.

Any businesses participating in an event, including as a vendor, are
required to have a City of Murrieta business license. Businesses
selling goods on premises are also required to have a temporary
Seller's Permit designated to Murrieta through the California
Department of Tax and Fee Administration.

Risk Management and Insurance Requirements

A.

All event hosts will be required to maintain and provide proof of
insurance in amounts determined through and in accordance with
the Special Event Application process depending on the event scope.

Event hosts are responsible for ensuring appropriate measures are
taken as required by law for events during which volunteers may be
working with children.

Event Sponsorship

A

The Town Square Park and Amphitheater are public spaces.
Therefore all publicly displayed signs or materials must be provided
to City Staff for approval no later than 30 days prior to the event.
Sponsorships and advertising from the following industries are
prohibited: cannabis, tobacco, adult-oriented businesses, and
alcohol, as well as advertisements that are demeaning or disparaging,
that depict violence, or contain illicit or otherwise inappropriate
graphics.
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